
New, Mobile Friendly Website  
Addenda #1 

New, Mobile Friendly Website Addendum #1     

 

1. Revised from the original RFP document see sections below; 
 2.5.5.1. Describe your organization’s experience with providing public facing websites and intranets. 

 

 2.5.9. Provide a sample project plan including milestones and durations involving designing, building, 

implementing, and training staff to use your Enterprise-Grade Web Content Management System. 
 

 Services to be Provided:  Contractor shall provide, or cause to be provided, as an Independent Contractor 

and not as an agent of the County, website redesign and implementation utilizing an Enterprise-Grade Web 

Content Management System, as specified in "Exhibit A" (Proposal), attached to and hereby made a part of 

this contract.  
 

2. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like, from India or Canada)? 

 Yes. The company must be able to provide and sign the certification statements that are attached to the RFP 

documents. 
 

3. Whether we (the awarded proposer) need to come over there for meetings? 

 No, face-to-face meetings are not required. 
 

4. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like, from India or Canada)? 

 Yes. The company must be able to provide and sign the certification statements that are attached to the RFP 

documents. 
 

5. Can we submit the proposals via email?  

 Yes. 
 

6. There are no specified add-ons, modules or custom development needs described in this RFP per section 1.1.1. 

Could you please explain this in more detail? Does Klamath County currently have or are you considering any 

government related add-ons, modules, or custom development that might need to be integrated into the new, 

mobile friendly website? 
 We are not currently looking for add-ons, modules or custom development at this time.  However, if your 

company provides add-ons, modules or custom developments it would be preferable to know.  You may 

attach a list as an attachment. This attachment is NOT mandatory and will NOT be included in the evaluation 

process. 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   The original documents 

and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby 

made part of the Contract Documents.  Bidder shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting 

a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 
 

Leslie Barlow-Hunter 
Contract and Risk Manager 
541-851-3693 
 
Please sign and return this Addendum with your Proposal. 

 
            
Contractor Name     Date 


